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DATE:  February 26, 2024 
 
TO:  Town Clerk 
 
FROM: Rich Kehoe 
  Town Council Chair 
 
RE: Monday March 11, 2024     7:00 P.M.   CCC Auditorium  
 
Pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes § 1-225a, the March 11th Special 
Town Council meeting for the Adoption of the FY25 Budget is also accessible 
through the “Microsoft Teams” platform: 1-929-235-8441 Conference ID 520 958 
488#  or you may click on the link provided below. 
 

Click here to join the meeting 

 
In accordance with Section 3.3(a) of the Town Charter, a Special Meeting of the 
Town Council will be held as follows: 
 

Monday March 11, 2024 
 

7:00 P.M. 
 

CCC Auditorium 
 
The purpose of the Special Meeting is for the Town Council, in accordance with 
§6.4(b) of the Town Charter, within ten days after holding the final such public 
hearing, to adopt a budget and file the same with the Town Clerk.  At that time, 
when the Council shall finally adopt the budget, it shall also fix the tax rate in 
mills, which shall be levied on the taxable property in the town for the ensuing 
fiscal year. 
 
cc:  Mayor Connor Martin 
        Town Council 
 Melissa McCaw, Chief Administrative Officer and Director of Finance 
 Thomas Anderson, Superintendent of Schools 
 

tel:+1%20929-235-8441,,25704167#_blank
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_OGUzMDUyMzAtNDkwMi00MGNhLTg1ZjgtZGUwYzkxYjVhMmJi%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2287da8af4-4bef-47df-81f6-2cd460cbb560%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22adbe2f67-5e02-469a-ae80-8d192b3a8837%22%7d

